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FYI.
 
 

Patricia L. Taylor
Executive Assistant
Office of the Mayor & City Council
Supporting:
    David Pickett, Councilman, District 2
    Anthony Bonna, Councilman, District 3
o. 772-873-6472

 
City of Port St. Lucie | Heart of the Treasure Coast  
121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd., Port St. Lucie, FL 34984  

 

             

 
 

From: Peaslee, Michelle <Michelle.Peaslee@flhealth.gov> 
Sent: Monday, September 15, 2025 1:12 PM
To: Anthony Bonna <Anthony.Bonna@cityofpsl.com>
Cc: Melanie Lorenzo <MLorenzo@cityofpsl.com>; Peaslee, Michelle
<Michelle.Peaslee@flhealth.gov>
Subject: OAFAB Term

 
Councilman Bonna,
 
Good afternoon.  The Board of County Commissioners needs to ratify the membership roster of the
Opioid Abatement Funding Advisory Board.  Your term is currently expired.  Can you please confirm
that you will be representing your appointing entity (City of Port St. Lucie) for the next 2-year term?
 
 
Thank you,
 

mailto:PTaylor@cityofpsl.com
mailto:BDolan@cityofpsl.com
https://www.facebook.com/cityofpsl/
https://www.instagram.com/cityofpsl/
https://twitter.com/i/flow/login?redirect_after_login=%2FCityPortStLucie
https://www.linkedin.com/company/city-of-port-st.-lucie
https://www.youtube.com/user/CityPortStLucie
https://nextdoor.com/agency-detail/fl/port-st-lucie/city-of-port-st-lucie/
https://www.cityofpsl.com/
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Michelle Peaslee, MPH
Public Health Manager: HIV/AIDS, Health Promotion, Opioid Abatement Programs
Florida Department of Health | St. Lucie
5150 NW Milner Drive, Port St. Lucie, FL 34983
Office: 772-448-5573
Cell: 772-919-1036
Your Feedback Matters

Mission: To protect, promote, and improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated
state, county, and community efforts.
 
NOTE: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communication to or from state
officials regarding state business are public records available to the public and media upon request.
Your email communication may therefore be subject to public disclosure.

 
 

https://www.surveymonkey.com/r/RHBTBGZ

